
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
9/5/2018 11:24:22 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; bboxer@esassoc.com; cerwin@esassoc.com; AFarrell@esassoc.com; 
t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com; N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com; m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com; 
WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com; TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com; Christopher E. Jackson 

[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]; Christine Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=cjackson]; David L. Esparza 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=dlesparza]; rjk@kbblaw.com; M indala Wilcox 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Louis A. Atwell 
[/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]; loren@mcadvise.com; GGOODMAN@dpw.lacounty.gov; 
dennis@mcadvise.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 
Via, Tay [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com] 

Canceled: Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team -- Conference Call 

Call-in: I Access Code:-

9/6/2018 11:00:00 AM 
9/6/2018 1:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Free 

Importance: High 

Recurrence: (none) 

Hi all, 

Below is the call-information for our 9/6 conference call. Agenda to be developed. 

Murphy's Bowl: IBEC EIR Coordination Team -- Conference Call 

Thu, Sep 6, 2018 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM PDT 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: 

Access Code:-

Joining from a video-conferencing room or system? 

Dial: 

First GoToMeeting? Let's do a quick system check: 


